Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jan Wagoner [Jan.Wagoner@anteagroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 10:30 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Borgh, Bill:;; James Barnard; Caitlin Morgan; Alan Buehler

Subject: RO # 450 - 1629 Webster Street, Alameda, CA - Natification of Drilling Activities
Ms. Jakub

This is to advise you that five proposed on-site borings (DP-1 through DP-5) at SS# 0843 (RO # 450) located at 1629
Webster Street in Alameda are scheduled to be advanced beginning on Tuesday, January 11, 2011 beginning at
approximately 8:00 AM. Air-knife utility clearance to 5-feet below ground surface is scheduled to be performed on
Monday, January 10th.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thank you
Please note my new email address below.

Jan W. Wagoner | Senior Project Manager | USA Antea™Group
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This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and subject to the disclaimer published at the link
below. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it.

Dit e-mailbericht en de bijbehorende bijlagen zijn vertrouwelijk en vallen onder de disclaimer in de
onderstaande link. Wanneer dit bericht niet voor u is bedoeld, graag deze e-mail verwijderen.

Ce message et toutes les piéces jointes sont confidentiels et sont sujets a des limitations de responsabilité
consultables en cliquant sur le lien ci-dessous. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le détruire.

http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality




